



Petros Antoniou

UI/UX Design

Web Design & Development

Creative Technology

PROFILE

Designer and developer of primarily web-based digital experiences and various creative technology applications focused on creating meaningful user experiences.

Passionate about Information Architecture, UI Design, Web animation, UX research, Computer-Brain Interfaces, Robotics, Electronics and new screen technologies.

Worked and collaborated in projects for brands such as Cosmote, Sanofi, Bic, Bristol-Myers Squibb, Watt+Volt, NN Hellas.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- UI/UX Designer at Viva Wallet, since 2021
- Web & Tech Lead at MiMo Labs and Headline Athens, 2019 - 2021
- Web Designer & Developer, Elegento, 2018-2019

EDUCATION

WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT DIPLOMA

SAE Institute Athens, 2017 - 2019

- Front - End Development
- Back - End Development
- Web Design, UI & UX Design
- Human - Computer Interaction
- Web Marketing

UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES IN CHEMISTRY

University of Athens

- Final dissertation in Clinical Chemistry at Agios Savvas General Hospital

FOREIGN LANGUAGES

- Cambridge English Proficiency (CPE C2)
- Proficiency in English University of Michigan (ECPE C2)
- Diplôme approfondi de langue française (DALF C2)
- Zertifikat Deutsch B1 Goethe-Institut

SKILL SET

- Wireframes & Mockups
- Usability Testing
- A/B Testing
- Prototyping (Paper & Digital)
- UI Design
- SVG Design & Animation

- Design Thinking
- Problem Solving Skills
- Scientific method Evangelist

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Affinity Designer
- Adobe XD, Sketch, InVision Studio, Figma

- HTML5, CSS3, Sass
- JavaScript
- Vue.js
- PHP & MySQL
- Laravel
- GraphQL
- WordPress, Magento 1 & 2
- MailChimp

- Arduino IDE
- Android Studio (& Kotlin) Experience

- Microsoft 365 Administration

INTERESTS

- Natural & Social Sciences
- History of Art
- Foreign Languages & Cultures
- Traveling
- Music & Opera
- Cinema & TV Series

CONTACT INFO

- Website: www.petrosantoniou.gr
- Tel: +306945216957
- Email: hello@petrosantoniou.gr
- LinkedIn: [@qpetros](https://www.linkedin.com/in/qpetros)